

To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA
From: Alan Danskin, United Kingdom Representative
**Subject: Create RDA 2.17.14, *Note on Identifier for the Manifestation*.
UK Response**

The British Library and CILIP thank ALA for the proposed revision, which complements 6JSC/BL/25. We agree in principle, but we note the recommendation of the Technical WG to generalise the scope of meta/metadata to all elements. Generalizing the use of Source Consulted to include any element, would also achieve the desired outcome.